From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 2:07 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: Misuse Of Authority (Nothia Jadeed)

Dear Muslehuddin,
Please proceed
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int>

Date: February 24, 2023 at 2:00:59 PM GMT+5

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>
Subject: RE: Misuse Of Authority (Nothia Jadeed)

Approved

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 5:27 PM

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: Misuse Of Authority (Nothia Jadeed)

Dear Sir,
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A joint investigation is requested by CTC and PE Teams to probe misuse of authority against UCPO
Iftikhar of UC Nothia Jadeed.

Your approval is requested
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Rizwan Ahmed <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Date: February 23, 2023 at 9:23:59 AM GMT+5

To: "'"KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed" <khurshidm@who.int>

Cc: 'Imran Ali' <imran.ali@people.com.pk>, sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org,
muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org, 'Leaves smh' <leaves.smh@people.com.pk>, 'Cbv
Helpline' <cbvhelpline@people.com.pk>, 'Cnh Helpline' <cnhelpline@people.com.pk>

Subject: Misuse Of Authority (Nothia Jadeed)

Dear Dr. Naveed,

Please review the complaints about the Misuse of Authority by UCDO-Ayesha & UCPO-Iftikhar (Nothia
Jadeed). The staff is helpless and requesting to inquire about it. Please suggest proceed accordingly. The
UCPO-Iftikhar is already reported by COMNET staff for same issue.

Regards,

Rizwan Ahwmad

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd.
@+92-347-4102865
@+92-91-5603097 (EXT) # 104
DMrizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk
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